

NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Email: clerk@northfrodinghampc.org Web: www.northfrodinghampc.org

Annual Parish Council Meeting Minutes 7:30pm, 8 July 2024, Social Centre.

Present: Cllrs J Syers (Chair), M Doyle (Vice-chair), A Greaves, R Richardson, D Stead, N Walker

and T Walker. Ward Cllr J Owen and M Rose (Clerk).

Absent: Cllr S Watson.

Public Participation – No matters were raised.

1. Apologies for Absence

Cllr S Watson apologised for being unable to attend the meeting.

2. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the meeting on the 10 June 2024 were approved.

3. Declaration of Interests

Cllr Greaves declared a prejudicial interest in items relating to the Social Centre.

4. Matters for Ward Councillors

Jonathan Bibb was elected new Ward Councillor for the East Wolds and Coastal Ward.

Councillors asked if a road sweeper schedule for the village could be circulated prior to sweeping.

5. Matters Arising and Correspondence

- a. **LED Streetlights** After a query by a resident ERYC confirmed that all the lanterns in the village are LED, the lantern outside 2 North Townside Road is just a newer model. Councillors queried this and will raise the subject at the forthcoming Taskforce Walkabout.
- b. **20mph Zone Trials** The Parish Council proposed a site for the ERYC trial of 20mph zones, the proposed site would run from Cherry's garage on the Main Street to just past the South Townside Road/Main Street junction near 36 Main Street, South Townside Road and also Cross Lane from Main Street to just past the Cross Lane/Manor Green junction
- c. **RBLI** Royal British Legion Industries offered a refund for the late arrival of the D-Day 80 Commemoration signs; the signs were paid for from ERYC funds which will be paid back.
- d. **ERNLLCA AGM** Cllr T Walker was delegated as Parish Council representative for the East Riding and North Lincolnshire Local Councils Association (ERNLLCA) District Committee, the Annual General Meeting will be held on the 12 July 2024 via Zoom.

6. Administration

a. Village Improvement Working Group - The new fruit trees at the Community Orchard have taken well, thanks to the volunteers who provide the water and to those who water the plants. The Christmas Tree in the Millennium Garden is showing signs of growth and the buddleia has been removed, Councillors will check the garden for further maintenance work needed and quotes will be sought if necessary. ERYC will be contacted again for an expected date of delivery of the tarmac plannings for the footpath near the Cemetery.

b. **Social Centre** - The Centre has now officially changed its name to the 'Village Hall' and the committee hope to produce a newsletter to keep residents informed of events.

7. Planning

a. Permission Granted

24/00734/PLF Emmotland Fishing Ponds, Howes Lane 24/00688/PLF 74 Main Street

b. Permission Refused

24/00943/OUT Land and buildings south west of 2 Cross Lane

- c. **Dogger Bank D Scoping Notification** Application by Dogger Bank Offshore Wind Farm, Project 4 Projco Limited for an Order granting Development Consent for the Dogger Bank D Wind Farm. The Parish Council has no comments for submission and will ask the Community Engagement Manager to attend a Parish Council meeting to discuss the project.
- d. **Peartree Hill Solar Farm Consultation** Application for a development consent order for six land areas on farmland to the east of Beverley and a grid cable connection corridor to Creyke Beck substation in Cottingham. The Parish Council delegated a Councillor to complete the survey.
- e. **Planning Application** 24/01805/PLF Coney Garth Hill, Brandesburton Road. Change of use of land to permit the siting of a glamping pod following removal of existing static caravan (resubmission of 22/01004/PLF). The Parish Council had no objections to this application.

8. Finances

- a. **Monthly Report** The report was approved and the bank reconciliation signed.
- b. **Payments** The following payments were approved:

D-Day signs	£51.99	Bench maintenance	£60.00
Cemetery Mowing	£247.50	Mower fuel	£27.19
Fruit Trees and Gate	£357.14	PAYE	£108.40
Website hosting	£78.00	Wages and expenses	£468.00
Room hire	£20.00	Cemetery Electricity	£22.70

9. Councillor's Reports

Councillors discussed several issues which will be included in the forthcoming Village Taskforce Walkabout.

The school will now be turning lights off out of hours, although reactive lights are being used which will activate if there is movement in close proximity.

The meeting closed at 8:45 and the next meeting will be Monday 9 September 2024.

Approved:	Date:

NFPC Minutes 08.07.2024 Page **99**